Jeanann Dawson

From: Landon Chandler

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: Re: [External]Shop/storage building permit

Yes ma'am, let me know if you have any other questions.

From: Jeanann Dawson

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:28:10 PM

To: Landon Chandler

Subject: FW: [External]Shop/storage building permit

Good Morning,

Just wanted to make sure you are ok with homeowner of 930 Miller Rd putting a storage shed on property beside their residence (Pin#1528-78-
3585.000).

Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

108 E Front Street/P.O. Box 65
Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793
jdawson@harnett.org

From: Dunn, Joseph <DunnJ@helenaagri.com>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Subject: [External]Shop/storage building permit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Please see attachments.

Thanks

Joe Dunn

ESBU AGRIntelligence Manager
Helena Agri-Enterprises, LLC
Office: 910-892-4254

Mobile: 919-207-7620

My Email Address has changed to: DunnJ@helenaagri.com
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